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Cappiello, Diane

“-From: Boyd, Lori

‘Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:27 PM
To: Cappiello, Diane
Cc: Muller, Laura
Subject: UHS Fundraiser - January 2018 Meeting
Attachments: Chorus-Band Fundraiser.pdf
Hi Dizne,

Thank you for accepting this information last minute. Enclosed is the information you requested with the attached details.

School/ Club: Chorus/Band

School Account #: 2045

Type of Fundraiser: Gertrude Hawlk - Spring Trip 2018

Date of Event: February 23, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the Chorus/Band Spring trip to Boston

Loti-Ann A. Boyd
Union High School
2350 N. 3zd Street
Union, NJ 07083
908.851.6500
908.687.5204 FAX
Ibovd@twpunionschools.org
"HUMAN. KIND. BE. BOTH. -Lori A. Boyd

*Email Disclaimer: The infarmation contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is
confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disciosure or copying of this e-
mail is stricily prohibited. If you have received this e-maif in error, please noiify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no
electronic communication using eguipment or services belonging to the Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All communications created
using this equipment or service is the properly of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy,
archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law.

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained it or accompanying this e-mait is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is
confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disiribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is stricily prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Tewnship of Union Beard of Educatien. Please be awara that no
slectronic communication using eguipment or services belonging {o the Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All communications created
using this equipment or service is the properly of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reservas the right to copy,
archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law.



UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUNDRAISER PROPOSAL
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Minimum Total Profit Expected:
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Gertrude Hawkwas an snterprising and nhovative waman.
In 1936, to support the famity income, she began making
hand-dipped chocotatas In the klechen of her homa,

Hor eldest soft, Etmear R. Hawk, }oinad the business foltow-
thg World War il. Later, his son, David Hawk, jolned Ger-
trude Hawk Chocolates. Today he serves as Chalrman of
the Board.

{wer the \ast BO years the company has grown o become
a nationally respected manufacturer and distributor of fing
guallty chocolates. Dedicated crafts people blend the fin-
est and frashest Ingredlents using time tested recipes o
rreate mouth-watering chocolates. fvery box of delictous
chocolates contalns a personal guarantee of satisiaction.

We unconditionally guarantes every prociuct we sell, 1f you
are not complately satisfied with your purchase, simply re-
tum i for a full refund or replacement,

H
'%1 All chocalate products are Kosher eertified,
HIDAIRY

vigit our website to locate a store nearyou
or shop online anytime at

e GertrudeHawkeon

Sinie T"-E?E

Stupport Your School or Group

it's an EASY way to have friends and family
participaie in your fundralsing effortst

Find out if your group participates ontine.
Go to www.GerirudeHawkFundraising.com

FIND YOUR SCHOOL OR GROUP

1. Click on “Programs”, then click on “Group Membar Signup”.

2. Enter group's 6 dight code In the *aroup No." box.
{Greup code can be found on your cover latter)

if vou do not §now your 8 diglt code, pleese foliow these sieps.

+ CHek on “place an Order™ and type your group name (of part of yoar
groupn namel fn the “kevword” box.

+ Abist of schools wit appear, along with thetr corraspending 6 dight codes,
Lecate your group coda,

- Enter this coda In the “Group Mamber Stenup” ok,

3. ciick on your group name.

CREATE YOUR ACCOUNT

1. Enter In parent’s e-malt address.

2. Create a password voul can remember
A FIlE out the basle Information.

START YOUR SALE!

An e-mall will autematically be sent to your account. Forward this
e-mall to all friends and family so they can begin shopping and
sipporting your groupl

Monitor your restlls along the way! i's o FUN and EASY way to help o

To visi your FUNDRAISING DASHBOARE: dally, go to the ?undraismg

~website-and ciick on-the-dashboard-loghn Hnk.-

wwnw Gertrude HawkFundraising.com




SH 5% are our exclusive
chocolates in fun shapes filled
with a variety of delicious cen-
ters. Choose from our signa-
ture peanut butter meltaway,
classic buttery caramel and

Dyt cassic peanut butter malt-
away tonter bs what youll find in
these creamy mik chocotate spring

shapes. Gt h




& MILK CHOCOIATE
SRIDGENS®

Adorable bunnles crafted of the finest solid
mik chocolate, Puhe geodhess through and
throught Packed tn @ perfoctly sizad snack
pack b oz,

$6.50

7 DARK CHOCOLATE b

s

RASPBERRY CHEESECAKE
SHIDGENS @

A smooth & creamy raspberty canter s sur-
ratndad by a doliclous white confection. A
rossast fovar's dream, Packed [n 3 perfectly
slzad snack pack. & oz

$6.50

“"m:s‘ 22

£ DEANOT BUTTER QVERLOAD
SIIDGENS @

If vou love peanut butier these Smildgons® are
for you) our bunnies ara loatled with smocth
peanut butter that's fitted with crunchy pea-
nut butier cockle bits & sufrodnded by @ pea-
rait buttar sutslde, Packed ln a porfectly sizad
snack pack &0z

$6.50

JILK CHOCOLATE
ﬂégﬁiﬁi‘%{:—g Enﬂ}{;gﬁgi@

RASPRERRY SRIDGENS®

BUDIY shapes With a creamy raspberry con-
tor surroundsd by rch dark chocolate. These
trats armive in 3 perfoctly sized snack pack.

o U2

56.50

Thesa creamy mitk choecolate bunntes havo
sinpoth, bitiary caramal téckad Insldal Ap
Inereelfiste combinatlon in & handy snack

park. 6oz,

$6.50
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puttary crisp toffoe with almonds ts cut

oy

:

ALAON

into mint bars then completoly coverad In
smpoth milk chocolate, Packed [n & gift-

abla tin, 10 oz
$13.50
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|/ DARK CHOCOLATE
CHEWAY COCONUT TUS

oUr chewy cocenut center Is covered with
ouy decadent dark chocolate in bite slzod
pleces. The perfact shack or ooconut lov-
arsl 24 1.

SPECIAL VALUE! $25.50

1Y

§4

& MILK CHOCOLATE
SEA SALT CARAMEL TUB

Chawy, buitery caramel 15 covered with our
rich milk chocolate then topped off with
a sprinkle of dedlcate sea salt. The parfact
sally 3 swaet snacki 236 Lh,

1152550

SPECIAL VA

3 MILK CHOCOLATE
PEANUT BUTTER CUPS TUR

Our most popular peanut butter and milk choeo-
tate in cup form! The perfect shack for vourself or
ter shate with ather peanut hutter lovarsl 2.34 (b

SPECIAL VALE! 525,50
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b PEANUY BUTTER
PRETZEL TWASTS

wa dunk Fisiy baked protzels In
creamy peanut butter & completely
cover them in puke mitkchorolate, &
double dellght! 10 a2,

$11.50

I

25 DARK CHOCOLATE
MIXED HUT CLUSTERS

A varlely of pramium auts Including at-
maonds, casnews, perans, walnuts & fi-
herts drenchad fa rich dark chocolate,
802,

$12.50

e
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& ALMOND BUTTER
CRUNCH

We smother battery toffea in nich milk
chotalate then roll 1t In frashly roasted
almonds. an unfargettable tastel 10 oz,

$12.50

A




gach of thase pracioss pets 1s blerd-
ed with ceamy white & mitk chaco-
fata, trdrldaally wiapped & boxec
{ogether 2.5 o1,

$6.50

g{ CHOCOLATE

Any vaung dancer would stand on
her toes for this solld mitk choco-
late saetie. 20z,

$4.50

P

s CLASSIC RABEIT

Skifuily mokded in sobfd milk chac-
atate, no basket Is complate with-
alt this clagslc bunny, 8 oz,

51050
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5 preTzEC
BUNNY POPS

Witk chorolate bunnles atop
pieizel rods make swesl &
salty smiest 3 Indidually
wrappad, 4507

$7.50



sweot chewy coronut s serrounded by rich dark

choralata, Yeu wont b abla t© hide thase deliclous
tlttle opgs! Boxad. 115 OF.

510.50

47 UL SHDGENS®
SWEET SHOPPE

Li{" soiid milk chocolate bupnies & aggs Al this
arforable storyhook sweet shoppe, Appiog SO
[ECes per o 5 0z

$6.00

i

A5 WML CHOCOLATE CHEWY

COCONUT MINI £66S

This tropical taste will add varlety to your haskets!
pure milk chocolaie surrounds a deliclous chewy co-
contit cantar, Boxed, 105 o7,

$10.50

& F”E

_ 4 . 3 £ & s - . - .
&5 LI SAIDGENS® 216y BROWN BUTTER ROURBON
PET SHOP CARAMEL MINIEGES
Adarable & deticious milk chocelate dogs & eats our classtc caramal takes on & modern twist These
rake this Uittt shop iresistibla. Aparok, 50 plec- rreamy milk chocolate aggs are filled with 3 buttary

o5 par box. 5 oz, caramal infused with brown butter and a hist of bour-
) aan, & tiz. hagpod
$6.00

$10.50

3



Eammal & twgmd vﬁtﬂ smomh it homlate{ '
A classic tastn ramh;natmn & slmbiy d@llcic:us
Bmxpd 0oz,

$1‘E.5i:} -
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The mast poputar tastes framr aur fop sett-
Ing bovad assartmants, Tha dasslcs are alt
[ere Including chacolale Dipped Pratzals,
Caramel Cashew pattios, Peanut Butter Cups
& almeond Bolter Crunch. GIFY boxod, 2.5 oz,

$12.50

59 SUGKR FREEe
DEANUT BUTTER CUPS

These cups 3 ro stuffed with a peanot butter
center that is light and creamy. sugar free,
yot satlsfying 8 oz, '

§12.00




UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUNDRAISER PROPOSAL

‘Applicant Information

FacultyMember(s): {0io o Do Date:  «1 1218
-t ' <

Ciub Name: S¥udendy  fraines Aok -

Acet.No: =~ 3330 - Acct. Balance to Date; . cEARY

Type of Fund Raiser: s+, g Q. (g e Vi T e
g2

Purpose of Fund Raiser: __ g¥hle i craineld Gehelersbii g
‘}\G}L{ R(RQ/W s C-chlrl(‘j‘oy"{\\:xl’l : “ﬁ

Start Date of Project: Tunz %o TS.ome  Completion Date'of Project: +Wiouq set  ¥he \eedd
Date of Sale{s): From To: . W '

Sale Area/Location: Pres i JOEPEEN j Readhowge.

Sale will be monitored by: Livde Toale . n %4 Be o «j‘

*emrros ATTACH PUBLICATION FROM VENDOR OF ITEMS

Vendor Representative’s Name:  Coc o Cote = Bobiing G oo
=

Vendor Business Name: ¢_tadmic™ 3w & 8w = Conback Ratheng (ruepino
b

Vendor Address: S feha ne g, Lane

City: ‘o imoung State & Zipcode: 3 © 19 %\ ‘
A 3 o

tnit Cost of Product/Service: $

Proposal Sale Price: $ b

Total Cost of all Products Not to Exceed: $

Minimum Total Profit Expected: $

YES NO
Year: Approved: [] IR By:




UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUNDRAISER PROPOSAL

- Applicant Information - -

Faculty Member (s): o M Rotoy Date: if(4/i&

‘ ~d J '
ClubName: Stodond Tainal Aok
Acct. No: = D 3O ‘ Acct. Balance to Date: /487 31
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Type of Fund Raiser: Coady (e ted Seleg
Purpose of Fund Raiser: c,f\,i:*iou - schoot, - @ Sl e ‘Exu)w{rwpé.(
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Start Date of Project: G L 4 Completion Date'of Project: ~wang 12 S &,
Date of Sale(s): From ' _S-u;\ﬂ._ To: “Swae
Sale Area/Location: Guon TRy A dnanN Gam
Sale will be monitored by: [T P N T . %{’3’\@ ! 3 “MM
wrxarirr: ATTACH PUBLICATION M VEND I MS I D bbbl

Vendor Representative’s Name:

Vendor Business Name:

Vendor Address:

City: . State & Zip code:

Unit Cost of Product/Service: $

Proposa! Sale Price: $ "
Total Cost of all Products Not to Exceed: $

Minimum Total Profit Expected: $

‘i Faculty Advisor Sighature -

Sgnture

N Date: F’j % .

Month: Year: Approved: [ = By:







; - KAWAMEEH MIDDLE SCHOOL

STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUNDRAISER PROPOSAL

plicant: {formation::

Facuity Member (s):
Glub Namen TI’MCLQ\’—“’ /l\’l {co In (Won def"fam!?; I

Acct. No.: LH Acct, Balancs fo Date;

Illllllllll!lIlllllllllll!lll.ﬁllllll.l‘nl

Type of Fund Ralser: S | @ of P lcu(

P)t{pqseoqundRaiser' To raise - (umﬁfs @f S oma?uo( 100 (-,%
Alice in Ubndedand, 3. Fonds  cover he cost of
Gr‘n‘n‘lwi:j e .Or‘ogrum and __pfher) etpences

E'lIlllll'lI-IIIlIK]Illlllllll.l.lll.ll.ll

Start Date of Project; éZ/ X 3/ /6 Gompletien Bate of Pruject 3 / /g
Date of Sale{s): From Al 8 . «3’/ 1]
Sale ArealLacation: KM% = f’LLaan‘z”S 5&1 l {U (;t i ! u ‘\F l’) RS ingssls

Sale will be monltored by: ma{" {ange LZM hﬂ) ak
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Wik ATTACH PUBLICATI WM VENDOR OF ITEMS
Vandor Representative’s Namae:

LR LELE RN
Rk

Vendor Business Nama;

Vendor Address:

City: State & Zip code:
Unit Cost of ProductiService; $
Proposal Sale Price: $

Total Gost of ali Pradunts Not to Exceed; $
Minlmumm Total Profit Expected; 3

ACUIEACVISOESIgUat

VI AL Al M -

Dale: [/ Z0//%"

Signalure;

Signature: " T o Date;_//7//

Signature;

Appéo\md: i




KAWAMEEH MIDDLE SCHOOL MUSICAL THEATER PRESENTS:

“ALICE IN WONDERLAND, JR”

DONATIONS AND PLAYBILL ADS

THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ADS OR CONTRIBUTIONS IS SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 24™,

[ 1INSIDE/QUTSIDE BACK COVER PAGE AD: $150.00 Excellent location for maximum exposure,
[ ] FULL PAGE AD: $100.00 A visual ad that will get the customer’s attention.

[ ] HALF PAGE AD: $50.00 Furnish your own artwork, or we can customize your ad.

{ 1QUARTER PAGE AD: $25.00 A good return for your dollar.

[ 1 BUSINESS CARD AD: $20.00 This allows your comipany to he recognized

[ 1FAMILY AD: $15,00 For a minimum cost, you ¢an send a short, personal message, Some editing may
be required if it is too long,

#k5%NOTE: Clear pictures may be sent for any size ad. All ads will be printed in black and white only!
You are encouraged to send your own artwork for your ad. Attach any ad or business card to this form. DO

© * NOT STAPLE OR USE TAPE OVER ANY AD!Hi Certain shadings and light colors do not print well, You may, if you

choose, send any artwork on a disk if you prefer, or we will customize your ad. Ad sizes are located on the
back of this form.

We do not wish to place an ad, but we would like to contribute to the playbill,

[ ]Angel $100 or more [ ] Benefactor $50-$99 [ }Sponsor $25-549

[ ] Patron Siﬁ-$24 [ [ Sustaining Member $1-59

All names will be listed in the playbill. Please include the name of the contributors.

Contributor name:

Checks should be made out to : Kawameeh Middle School.

AD CONTACT NAME: PHONE

STUDENT SELLER’S NAME:




UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUNDRAISER PROPOSAL

Faculty Member (s): Angel Navarrete Date:  (31/29/2018

Club Name: Baseball - Baseball Diamond Club

Acct. No.: 3350 Acct. Balance to Date: 6984.33

Type of Fund Raiser: Pl VRKTL. ?@,&%&W AD SYMLES

Purpose of Fund Raiser: __ The Annual Baseball Program:
inter Zoned workouts, pre and post team food events and Union Midd chool night
game. evant

Start Date of Project: Eebruary 26th Completion Date of Project: March 19th
Date of Sale(s): From February 26th To: March 19th
Sale Areal/Location: Union County

Sale will be monitored by:  Head Coach - Angel Navarrete /Bob Ferretti

AN E ;;;*;;;;*;IAI-{%IAEQIﬁUéL‘[élAﬂ-li-llollNl IF. ‘6Ml ] 'él mm 8 AEE IFIII | B -MléITl NERENRERSE L.D-;*l*:‘*'*.*.*;*l AN MR
Vendor Representative’s Name: Bob Ferretti
Vendor Business Name: C & R Graphics
Vendor Address: ‘ 387 Forest Drive Union, NJ 07083
City: Union State & Zip code:
Unit Cost of Product/Service: $ $5.00 -~ $125.00
Proposal Sale Price: $ $5.00 - $125.00
Total Cost of ali Products Not to Exceed: $ $1,000.00
Minimum Total Profit Expected: $  $400.00

ilonth: Year: Approved: [] L] By:




UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUNDRAISER PROPOSAL

Facuity Member (s): _Angel Navarrete Date:  01/29/2018

Club Name: Baseball - Baseball Diamond Club

Acct, No.; 3350 Acct. Balance to Date:  65984.33

Type of Fund Raiser: Ston and Shop

Purpose of Fund Raiser: __ Stop and Shop community bagging donations will be used for:

Winter Zoned workouts, pre and post team food events and Union Middie School night
game event

Start Date of Project: March 3rd Completion Date of Project; _March 3rd
Date of Sale{s): From March 3rd To: March 3rd
Sale Areafl.ocation: Union County

Sale will be monitored by: Head Coach - Angel Navarrete /Stop and S Management

D A MM MEEEFENN N E RN NN NI NN AN S G E R AN NI N NN I EN NN IS AN AR E AR AR RN

*emesnos ATTACH PUBLICATION FROM VENDOR OF ITEMS T D
Vendor Representative’s Name: _Stop and Shop - Union

Vendor Business Name: Stop and Shop
Vendor Address: 1201 Stuyvesant Ave, Union, NJ 07083
City: Union State & Zip code:

Unit Cost of Product/Service: $ $1.00 - 10.00
Proposal Sale Price: $ $1.00 - 10.00
$
$

Total Cost of all Products Not to Exceed: $300.00
$100.00

Minimum Total Profit Expected:

Month: Year: Approved: [ | By:




UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUNDRAISER PROPOSAL

Faculty Member (s): Angel Navarrete Date: ()1/29/2018

Club Name: Baseball - Baseball Biamond Club

Acct. No.: 3350 , Acct. Balance to Date:  6884.33

Type of Fund Raiser: _ Snan Raise

Purpose of Fund Raiser: __ Snap Raise donations will be used for:

Winter Zoned workouts, pre and post team food events and Union Middle School night

game event

Start Date of Project: March 5th Completion Date of Project: March 31st

Date of Sale{s): From March 5th To: March 31st

Sale Areall.ocation: Union County

Sale will be monitored by: Head Coach -~ Angel Navarrete / Tim. Schoenhaus
e S VENDOR OF TENS 10 BE SOL B
Vendor Representative’s Name: Tim Schoenhaus

Vendor Business Name: Snap Raise

Vendor Address: 939 Westlake Ave N, Washington 98109

City: Seaftle State & Zip code:

$10.00 - $100.00

$10.00 - $100.00
$10,000.00
$500.00

Unit Cost of Product/Service:

Proposal Sale Price:

Totat Cost of all Products Not to Exceed:
Minimum Total Profit Expected:

€ H e o

¢ Month: Year: Approved: [ [ By:




Cappiello, Diane
M

. From: Boyd, Lori
“Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:31 AM
To: Cappiello, Diane
Cc: Federer, Rosemary; Ferroni, Nicholas; Mangarella, Sandra; Raffaele, Adam; DiPaolo,
Michael; Horn, Sherri; Hall, Jill; Desamours, Therese; Placca, Nicole; Muller, Laura
Subject: UHS Fundraiser - February 2018 Meeting
Attachments: February 2018 - Fundraiser Proposal.pdf
Hi Diane,

Enclosed ate the Fundraiser Proposals for the February 20% BOE meeting..

School/Club: FBLA

School Account #: 2039

Type of Fundraiser: March of Dimes -~ Dress Down Day

Date of Event: April 27, 2018

Putpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the National, State & Local Regional Campaign for FBLA

School/Club: Feminist Club

School Account #: 2217

Type of Fundraiser: Feminist Club T-Shirt Sale

Date of Event: February 1, 2018 through June 1, 2018
Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the Feminist Club

' “School/Club: Eaviron Science Field Trips — Ireland Trip

School Account #: 2071

Type of Fundraiser: Iteland Ttip Rummage Sale

Date of Event: Saturday, March 17, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for transportation to/from aitport & gratuities for the Ireland Trip

School/ Club: ISO (Intercultural Student Organization)

School Account #: 2022

Type of Fundraiser: Bake Sale/Food Sale

Date of Event: February 1, 2018 through June 1, 2018

Putpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the ISO Recipient Scholatships

School/Club: Chotus/Band

School Account #: 2045

Type of Fundraiser: Gertrude Hawk — Spring Trip 2018

Date of Event: February 23, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the Chosus/Band Spring trip to Boston

School/ Clab: Twitling

School Account #: 2021

Type of Fundraiser: Fruit Snack Sales

Date of Event: February 1, 2018 through May 30, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the twitling competiion entries and equipment

Lori-Ann A, Boyd
Union High School
2350 N. 3rd Street
Union, NJ 07083



Cappiello, Diane

A
. From: Boyd, Lori
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 1:20 PM
To: Cappiello, Diane
Cc: Mangarella, Sandra
Subject: RE: UHS Fundraiser - February 2018 Meeting
Hey Diane,

My apologies, please update the following. . .its for the Iceland trip NOT Ireland trip.

School/Club: Environ Science Field Trips — Iceland Trip

School Account #: 2071

Type of Fundraiser: Iceland Trip Rummage Sale

Date of Event: Saturday, March 17, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for transportation to/from aitport & gratuities for the Teeland Trip

Lori-Ann A. Boyd

Union High School

2350 N. 3rd Street

Union, Nj 07083

908.851.6500

908.687.5204 FAX
Iboyd@twpunionschools.org

HUMAN, KIND. BE BOTH. ~Lori A. Boyd

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the scle use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is
confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby noiified that any dissemination, distribution, disclasure or copying of this e-
mail is stricily prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error, piease notify the sender immediaiely and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Unien Beard of Education. Please be aware that no
electronic comununication using equipment or services belonging to the Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All communications created
using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy,
archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law.

From: Cappiello, Diane

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Boyd, Lori

Subject: RE: UHS Fundraiser - February 2018 Meeting

Received...thank you! ©

Diane Cappiello, Executive Administrative Assistant - Business Office
Gregory E. Brennan, School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Township of Union Board of Education

2369 Morris Avenue

Union, NJ 07083

908-851-6404

908-964-1462 (fax)

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



UNION HIGH SCHOOL
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Faculty Member (s} il EViaAley
. ST ¢ ’
“1 3 - 1P i e " Fl - . . i - 1 § e £y e 'e}.

otubName: ____CHwtubihaad  HandedsSer - 3{’ Cepd [ L4 0l

-~ 7o l

Y f .
Acct. No.: c) ?:3 ""f i} : Acct, Balance to Date:
Hﬁnnnnuﬁuununnwnnnsnannn:{;nlnnunununnnm_-nsn:nnnlnanwn qﬂuu‘ﬂiﬁwli‘lﬁ?nnuunuf NEMARERAMEREAR
Type of Fund Raiser: 1Ny e ‘\ﬁ»qf::’t.uﬁf’ o {’ 14 ﬁ { o A lrd

\__... K- RSN o \ i s ) L
Purpose of Fund Raiser: SP £l ﬂs;ﬁ i€y P ,:-»j'{,)ii % i ﬁ?yf"f@ahi

Start Date of Project: 3 Leb | 5“““ Completion Date of project: Fi  Fef) 23 rad

Date of Sale(s): From b |3~ Tor _fe¢h 2 B7a

Sale Area/Location: AL (& 4 C‘ﬂ—j ;;L,fm (2 LoD M{AS} de A SCheo /
Sale wilt be moniforad by: .Z..CZM (8 / }/) i ,/ %’zf’” l v
R R BUBLIGRTION FROM VENDOR OF FEMS T BE ST+
Vendor Representative’s Name: J L [ (r’iaudn 100

Vendor Business Name: @f"fmd € M/ZLU“?( Mﬁ}(@/ 57_,?[‘6 L

Vendor Address: Q Kﬁ.ﬁ*{’a‘ﬁﬁ. ?&f’ K .
city:  _Duamore. ' State & Zipcode: P Y (3510

Unit Cost of Product/Servics:

Proposal Sale Price:

Total Gost of all Products Not to Excesd:
Minimum Total Profit Expected:

1 AR e in

0000 - 2000V,
34500 - ppa).

e ”
YES
Month: Egéu, Year: W{ F Approved: [ 1 By:




UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL
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

IR L]
From: Boyd, Lori

‘Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 9:28 AM
To: Cappiello, Diane
Cc: Eichert, William; Fiske, Cheryl; Rosales, Yahari; Kaplan, Megan; Armenciu, Carmen;

Arrieta, Tatianna; Pamo, Thiana
Subject: RE: UHS Fundraiser - February 2018 Meeting
Attachments: Feb 2018 - SAA Fundraisers.pdf
Hi Diane,

Enclosed ate the Fundraiser Proposals for the February 200 BOE meeting..

School/Club: German Honor Society

School Account #: 2038

Type of Fundraiser: Pretzel Sale

Date of Event: March 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for a German Honor Society field trip to the Neue Galerie in NY.

School/Club: Senior Class

School Account #: 2205

Type of Fundraiser: Zumba Night

Date of Event: February 27, 2018 _

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the class of 2018 activities (project grad, senior trip, & promy}.

School/Club: National Art Honor Society (NAHS)

School Account #: 2030

Type of Fundraiser: Coffee and Canvas Night

Date of Event: March 9, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the Senior Scholarship Fund.

Lori-Ann A. Boyd

Union High School

2350 N. 3rd Street

Union, NJ 07083

908.851.6500

908.687.5204 FAX
Iboyd@twpunionschools.org

HUMAN. KIND. BE BOTH. -Lori A. Boyd

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accempanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the infended recipient and may contain information that is
confidential and/or privileged. if the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do nat necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware thai no
electronic comminication using equipment or services belonging to the Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All communications created
using this equipment ot service is the property of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy,
archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law.

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is
confidential and/or privileged. If the teader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no

" elecironic communication using equipment o services beionging fo the Township of Union Beard of Education is considered private. All communications created
using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Educatior: reserves the right te copy,
archive and retain all communications as required by Fedsral Law.
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